) t1 Urgent‘

No PLG FC (F) 1-33/11/RIDF-XVII(R & B)-losse
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Planning Department

From
Adviser (Planning)
HP, Shimla-2.
To '
1. The Engineer-in-Chief, HPPWD,
Nirman Bhawan, Nigam Vlhar
HP, Shimla-2.
2. The\Engmeer in-Chief, I & PH
. Club, HP, Shimla-1.
Dated : Shimla-2. the iwwl June, 2012.
Subject :- Posing the DPRs of ML As priority schemes for NABARD funding.
Sir,

I am directed to say that as per decision taken in the 39" HPC meeting on
RIDF held on 21% May, 2012 under the Chairmanship of Chief Secretary to the GoHP, the PW
and IPH Departments may pose the DPRs of Hon’ble MLAs priority schemes only after
ascertaining that the same can not be funded under Cerﬁral Sector Programmes like PMGSY,
CRF, AIBP, NRDWP, Flood Mnagement Programme, Watershed Development Programme, etc.
A certificate may invariably be attached with the DPRs of Road, MI and Rural Water Supply
schemes giving detail justification/reasons as to why the scheme can not be covered under Gol

grant based programmes. \

2 This may kindly be given personal attention.
?
Kdsiser (Planmng)
HP, Shimla-2.
’ Tel. Fax No. 0177 — 2621698 (O)
Endst. No : As above dated Shimla-2, the th June, 2012.

Copy is forwarded for information and necessary action to :-
1. The ACS (IPH) to the Govt. of HP, Shimla-2.
2. The Secretary (PW) to the Govt. of HP, Shimla-2.
_ 3. The Chief General Manager, NABARD, Block No. 32 SDA Complex, Kasumpu

Ad iser (Planmng)
//(V HP, Shimla-2.

Tel Fav Na N177_7£71£0Q /O



